
 

 
 

 
  Shropshire Council 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Wednesday, 2 April 2014 
My Ref:  
Your Ref: 

 
Committee:  
Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 10 April 2014 
Time: 10.00 am 
Venue: Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  
The Agenda is attached 
 
 
Claire Porter 
Corporate Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
Members of Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
Jean Jones 
Steve Davenport (Chairman) 
Pauline Dee (Vice Chairman) 
Andrew Bannerman 
Nicholas Bardsley 

Charlotte Barnes 
Dean Carroll 
John Everall 
John Hurst-Knight 
William Parr 

 
 
Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Amanda Holyoak  Scrutiny Committee Officer 
Tel:   01743 252718 
Email:   amanda.holyoak@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 
1  Apologies for Absence and Substitutions  

 
 

2  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting 
on any matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should 
leave the room prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 
 

3  Minutes of the meeting held on 31 October 2013 (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 31 October 2013 are attached for 
confirmation, marked:  3 
 
 

4  Public Question Time  
 
To receive any questions, statements or petitions of which members of the 
public have given notice.  Deadline for notification for this meeting is 5.00 pm on 
Monday 7 April 2014. 
 
 

5  Member Question Time  
 
To receive any questions of which Members of the Council have given notice.  
Deadline for notification for this meeting is 5.00 pm on Monday 7 April 2014. 
 
 

6  Economic Growth Rapid Action Growth  
 
To receive feedback from the Economic Growth Rapid Action Growth and 
discuss any key areas of work that may merit further scrutiny. 
 
 

7  Regulatory and Business Support Rapid Action Group  
 
To receive feedback from the Regulatory and Business Support Rapid Action 
Group and discuss any key areas of work that may merit further scrutiny. 
 
 

8  Future Areas of Scrutiny Work (Pages 7 - 20) 
 
To identify future areas of Scrutiny Work using the learning from the Rapid 
Action Group, the Forward Plan and the Business Plan and Financial Strategy 
(report to follow) 



 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 Committee and Date 
Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
10 April 2014  
 
10.00 am 

 Item 

3 
 
 
Public 

 

 
MINUTES OF THE ENTERPRISE AND GROWTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

MEETING HELD AT 10.00AM ON 31 OCTOBER 2013  

 
Responsible Officer: Jane Palmer 
E-mail:  jane.palmer@shropshire.gov.uk Tel: 01743 252748  

 
Present 

 

Committee:  
Councillors A Bannerman, C Barnes, M Bennett [substitute for J Everall], J 
Cadwallader [substitute for N Bardsley], D Carroll, S Davenport (Chairman), P Dee 
(Vice Chairman),  J Hurst-Knight and Dr J Jones. 
 

Also in attendance:  

Councillors M Price, Portfolio Holder for Strategic Planning, Planning, Housing and 

Commissioning [central] and D Lloyd, Vice Chairman of the Rapid Action Task and 

Finish Group on Planning. 

 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors N Bardsley [substitute: 
J Cadwallader] and J Everall [substitute: M Bennett].   

 

 

2. DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS 

 

 Members were reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or 
voting on any matter in which they had a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and 
should leave the room prior to the commencement of the debate. 

 
 
3. MINUTES 

 

 RESOLVED:   

 That the Minutes of the meeting held on 9 September 2013 be approved as a 
correct record and signed by the Chairman 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee:   Minutes of the meeting held on 31 October 2013 

Contact: Jane Palmer on (01743) 252748 2 

 

4. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 

  
 There were no public questions.  
 
 

5. MEMBER QUESTION TIME 

 

 There were no questions from Members.   
 
 
6. REPORT OF THE RAPID ACTION TASK AND FINISH GROUP ON 

PLANNING 

  

 The Committee Chairman thanked all Members and Officers involved in the 
work of the Rapid Action Task and Finish Group on Planning that had worked 
quickly and efficiently to formulate its recommendations.  He commended the 
new style of working that had comprised rapidly scheduled meetings, liaison 
with representatives from Herefordshire Council and attendance at a Planning 
Committee, the compilation of an on line questionnaire for all members of the 
Council and a series of individual Member interviews by members of the Task 
and Finish Group. 

 
 In re-iterating the thanks extended to those involved in the work of the Task 

and Finish Group, the Portfolio Holder stated that he was pleased that the 
Group had reached a consensus view and had been able to put forward its 
recommendations on that basis.  Given the reduction in resources within the 
Planning service, he stressed the need for new ways of working to be 
developed and believed the Group’s recommendations, if agreed, would go 
some way towards this. Despite some Members’ misgivings about the level of 
resource he stated that the service could be maintained but it would be 
delivered in different ways.   Members noted that recommendations agreed by 
the Group would be reviewed in six months’ time to ascertain their success 
and impact. 

 
 The Committee considered each of the Task and Finish Group’s 

recommendations in turn. 
 
 Recommendation (i)  
 In response to a Member’s concerns, the Portfolio Holder agreed the need for 

improved Member/Officer liaison at every stage of the progress of applications 
in their area.  He commented that Herefordshire Council operated a clear 
process all the way through an application’s progress that resulted in excellent 
two way communication between the appropriate Member/s and Officer/s. 

 
 Responding to further concern on the impact of the Council’s Voluntary 

Redundancy scheme on certain parts of the county, the Portfolio Holder 
assured Members that sufficient resource was available to provide the service. 

 
 The Principal Planning Officer added that a better mechanism was needed to 

trigger referral of applications to committee and, should the Task and Finish 

Page 2



Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee:   Minutes of the meeting held on 31 October 2013 

Contact: Jane Palmer on (01743) 252748 3 

 

Group recommendations be supported, it was likely that 4 or 5 applications 
would be presented to future planning committee meetings. 

 
 Another Member commented on the need to ensure that Parish and Town 

Councils understood planning legislation sufficiently in order to avoid 
unnecessary attempts to refer matter to Committee.  The Task and Finish 
Group’s recommendation to this effect was noted together with the suggested 
compilation of an FAQ sheet that may assist further. 

 
 Recommendation (ii) 
 The production of lean, concise, non repetitive Committee reports was largely 

supported although some Members were concerned that the reports should 
contain sufficient information together with sound reasoning for 
recommendations made in the report in order to assist those attending the 
meeting.  The Principal Planning Officer commented that Town and Parish 
Councils would be encouraged to attend meetings in future and to report back 
on the flavour of the debate to their own Councils. 

 
 Recommendation (iii) 
 A Member voiced her disappointment with the Task and Finish Group’s 

recommendation for the retention of the three Planning Committees ‘for the 
time being’.  The Committee Chairman stressed that if the 96% delegation rate 
could not be achieved a review of the process would be necessary.  The 
Portfolio Holder added that if the evidence showed that the delegation rate 
was not being achieved then he would ensure that a review of the process was 
undertaken in six months’ time. 

 
 Recommendation (iv) 
 The Principal Planning Officer commented that the holding of all three 

Planning Committees centrally would help in the provision of planning officer 
support to the committees.  However, a Member stated that this would serve to 
disadvantage those living in large swathes of the county, for whom the logistics 
of holding meetings in Shrewsbury and out of the local areas would render 
attendance difficult if not impossible.  Other Members did not have the same 
concerns and considered the focal point of Shrewsbury to be advantageous for 
the majority. 

 
 Responding to Members’ queries about site visits, the Principal Planning 

Officer stated that he anticipated site visits would be held in the morning of any 
given planning committee meeting with Members meeting in Shrewsbury, 
travelling together to the site visits and returning to Shrewsbury for the 
planning committee meeting that same afternoon. 

 
 The Portfolio Holder suggested that the move of all three Planning Committees 

to one central location would facilitate the consistent and robust development 
of all three Planning Committees.  

 
 
 
 

Page 3



Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee:   Minutes of the meeting held on 31 October 2013 

Contact: Jane Palmer on (01743) 252748 4 

 

 Recommendation (v) 
 The Committee agreed that any decision to hold a special meeting of any of 

the planning committees in the local area should be made in consultation with 
the local Member/s, the Committee Chairman and appropriate Officer/s. 

 
 Recommendation (vi) 
 It was noted that this recommendation did not usurp disclosable pecuniary 

interests but did overcome the issue of ‘bias’.  The Portfolio Holder commented 
that the recommended process would make it easier for Members to comment 
freely on applications from their own area and to provide advice to their local 
Parish/Town Councils on local planning matters. 

 
  RECOMMENDED: 

  

i) That every effort be made to increase the delegation rate to over 96%: 
 
 To achieve this: 
 

• Refine the Member trigger referral so that there is more  
  challenge from the Lead Officer and Committee Chairs, rather 
  than simply letting inappropriate applications come through to 
  Committee. 
 

• Members be provided with support in respect of requests to  
  refer to Committee so that they clearly understand the planning 
  issues and whether these can be addressed by means of  
  conditions or negotiation. 

 

• Local Members should strongly advise Parish and Town  
  Councils that their support to refer to Committee is dependent 
  on the Parish then also speaking at the Committee meeting,  
  wherever possible. 
 

• Establishing a strong expectation that Local Members will attend 
  and address a Committee if they have referred an item 

 

• A mechanism be set up to allow Parish and Town Councils to 
  access decision reports so they can understand the reasons  
  decisions have been made (possibly through an FAQ sheet) 

 

• Following Planning Committee meetings, Committee Chairs and 
  Officers reflect and collate information on what might have been 
  delegated, so as to further refine the process 

 
 

ii)  That Delegated decision reports and Committee reports be shortened 
and simplified, whilst still meeting Legal requirements.  

 

Page 4



Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee:   Minutes of the meeting held on 31 October 2013 

Contact: Jane Palmer on (01743) 252748 5 

 

iii)  That for the time being three Committees meeting monthly are retained, 
acknowledging that if the delegation rate is not increased to the 
required 96 % this cannot be sustained, and will require further urgent 
review in 6 months’ time or on the request of the Portfolio Holder. 
 

iv)  That the three Committees all meet centrally in Shrewsbury in order to 
minimise meeting costs to the authority [e.g. venue hire, lunches] and 
to provide sufficient operational assistance to the Council’s customers – 
the applicants, developers and their agents. 
 

v)  That, in consultation with the local Member/s, the Committee Chairman 
and appropriate Officer/s, consideration be given to the benefits of 
holding a special meeting in the appropriate local area when an 
application of major local importance is to be determined. 
 

vi)  That Planning Committee members do not vote or take part in the 
Committee debate when applications from their own Ward are 
considered [The Member to physically move away from the Committee 
‘table’ but stay in the room].  This will allow Members to speak freely on 
applications from their own area and to provide advice to their local 
Parish/Town Councils on these matters. 
 

 

The meeting closed at 11.10am 

 

Chairman: ������������� 

 

Date: I10 April 2014  

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 Committee and Date 
Enterprise and Growth 
Scrutiny Committee 
 
10 April 2014 
 
10.00 am 

 Item 

8 
 
Public 
 

 
 

Future Areas of Scrutiny work using the learning from 
the Rapid Action Group activities 
 
 
Responsible Officer  
e-mail: George.candler@shropshire.gov.uk Tel: 01743 255003  
 
 
1.  Summary 
 
This report is intended to act as a discussion piece to help shape the work 
programme for the Scrutiny Committee over the next 12 months, focussing on 
those key areas within the three year Business Plan and Financial Strategy as 
well as applying where appropriate the Rapid Action Group learning.    
 
 
2.  Recommendations 
 
Members of the Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee are asked to:  

a) Consider the information contained within the report in relation to those 
activities that fall under the remit of this Scrutiny Committee. 

b) Identify from this, which areas to focus on over the next 12 months and 
thus inform the work programme of this Scrutiny Committee. 

 

REPORT 

3.  Risk Assessment and Opportunities Appraisal 

3.1 There are no immediate risks associated with this report.  In relation to 
Shropshire Council’s three year Business Plan and Financial Strategy, a 
full risk assessment has been undertaken. 

3.2 There are a number of opportunities by applying different approaches, be 
that Task & Finish, or the learning from the Rapid Action Groups, to help 
shape and inform the redesign activities in the respective areas. This will 
also ensure Scrutiny are actively involved in the agreed work streams 
throughout the process.   

Agenda Item 8

Page 7



4.  Financial Implications 

4.1 This report does not have any direct financial implications, however as is 
detailed within the report, there are some significant savings attached to 
the redesign areas which form part of Shropshire Council’s overall three 
year Business Plan and Financial Strategy. 

 

5.  Background 

5.1 The Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee is one of five Committees 
across Shropshire Council.  The Committee covers the following service 
areas: 

• Business Growth 

• Built Environment – Strategic Planning, Planning, Housing 

• Highways/Transport Commissioning 

  
 
5.2 Shropshire Council has recently finalised its three year Business Plan and 

Financial Strategy 2014-2017.  Within that there are a number of key work 
streams that naturally align themselves to the key areas that the 
Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee has responsibility for.  These 
areas are attached at Appendix A.  Looking at the areas there are a 
number that could form part of the future work programme for this Scrutiny 
Committee and further details of those Projects can be provided verbally 
at the Committee meeting. 

 
5.3 Within Appendix A the work streams have now been grouped under the 

key outcomes that Shropshire Council has approved. This is encouraging 
greater creativity around the redesign aspect so that Shropshire Council 
redesigns around outcomes as opposed to service areas. 

 
 
6.  Rapid Action Groups (RAGs) 
 
6.1 Rapid Action Groups (RAGs) were suggested to the Performance 

Management Scrutiny Committee by the Leader of the Council as a 
different method to look at the changes identified in the Business Plan 
which will deliver the Financial Strategy.  Committee agreed that they 
would pursue this approach, and how they would do it, by commissioning 
six Rapid Action Groups which reported back to the Performance 
Management Scrutiny Committee on 12 February 2014.   

 
The original purpose and scope of the RAGs, as agreed by the 
Performance Management Scrutiny Committee were: 

 

Page 8



• To provide overview and Scrutiny Members an opportunity to be 
actively involved in the key stages of the Council’s different change 
work streams. 

• To provide challenge at the time of change. 

• To ensure that changes will deliver the Council’s outcomes. 

• Ensuring that the Council is changing in the way that it says it wants to. 
 
6.2 The RAGs approach, following feedback to the Performance Management 

Scrutiny Committee on 12 February 2014, is in the process of being 
evaluated.  This will identify whether the approach will continue, if it 
should -  how it can be developed further, and will inform the adoption of 
the approach through the appropriate route i.e. Political Structures 
Monitoring Committee.  Until this has happened, potential new topics for 
inclusion in the Scrutiny Committees Work Programme should initially be 
considered against well scoped existing approaches for Scrutiny, 
including Task & Finish Groups and consideration of topics structured 
across a number of Committee meetings.    

 
6.3 The RAGs that started in January can be considered by this Scrutiny 

Committee which can agree whether the work should continue on a Task 
and Finish basis or (following the review of the RAG process) as a RAG 
and how they fit into their work programme with appropriate officer 
support and the production of officer reports back to this Committee. 

 
As part of the six RAGs undertaken, a number fell under the remit of this 
Scrutiny Committee and included Regulatory & Business Support Model 
(RABSS) and Economic Growth Review 

 
 
 

List of Background Papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does 
not include items containing exempt or confidential information) 

BUSINESS PLAN AND FINANCIAL STRATEGY – 2014/15 TO 2016/17 
(Performance Management Scrutiny 12-2-14) 

BUSINESS PLAN AND FINANCIAL STRATEGY – 2014/15 TO 2016/17  
(Council 27-2-2014) 

 

Cabinet Member (Portfolio Holder) 
Cllr Mal Price - Portfolio Holder:  Planning, Housing and Commissioning (Central) 
 
Cllr Steve Charmley - Portfolio Holder: Business Growth, ip&e and Commissioning 
(North) 
 
Cllr Claire Wild - Portfolio Holder:  Highways and Transport 
 
 
 

Page 9



Local Member 
 

Appendices 

Appendix A – Key Activities for attention of Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny 
Committee  

 

Page 10



2014/17 Strategy - Programme Prioritisation: Enterprise & Growth Scrutiny
Director Lead Director 2nd Portfolio Holder Support Team Target 14/15 Target 15/16 Target 16/17 3 Year Total

(£'000) (£'000) (£'000) (£'000)

1) I want to feel financial secure and believe in a postive future 

for myself and my family

Clive Wright

1a) Economic Growth

C001 - Re-design of Economic Growth Services Clive Wright Steve Charmley 66                           118                          144                         

CO04 - Redesign a new visitor economy model including museums and 

visitor attractions

Steve Charmley 264                         179                          173                         

1a) Total 329                         297                          317                         943                             

 1b) Regulatory and Business Support model (RaBSS)

CP01 - Create commercial activity within wider regulatory and business 

support model (RaBSS)

Steve Charmley -                         50                            773                         

CO11 - Redesign Public Protection in preparation for regulatory and 

business support services (RaBSS)

Steve Charmley 109                         -                          -                         

CO16 - Redesign Development Management & Planning Policy 

Environment and Sustainability service redesigned  for integrated 

delivery

Mal Price 151                         35                            -                         

1b) Total 260                         85                             773                         1,117                         

2) I want to live a long enjoyable and healthy life Rod Thompson

2b) Transport Services - Redesign of transport across Council George Candler

KZ02 - Review transport costs across Children's Services Ann Hartley 1,591                     -                          -                         

CZ01 - Review of transport costs across Commissioning Claire Wild 286                         -                          -                         

AZ02 - Review transport costs Lee Chapman 437                         -                          -                         

2b) Total 2,314                      -                           -                          2,314                         

3) I want to feel valued as an individual and to live my life, my 

way, with my choices respected and with as few compromises 

as possible

Stephen Chandler

CO18 - Redesign and reinvention of Housing Services concentrating on 

early intervention

Paul McGreary Mal Price 500                         1,604                      -                         2,104                        

4) I want to live in an attractive, vibrant and safe environment, 

in a place that's right for me

George Candler

4f) Cheshire West & Chester Partnership

CO08 - Redesign Environmental Maintenance function, creating merge 

function with Cheshire West & Chester, moving processes in house and 

increasing income

Claire Wild 150                         203                          153                         

CO07 - Redesign Highways and Transport function, creating alliance 

with Cheshire West & Chester

Claire Wild 430                         72                            502                         

4f) Total 580                         275                          655                         1,510                         

7,989                         

P
age 11



P
age 12

T
his page is intentionally left blank



THE CABINET FORWARD PLAN 

 

 
This Notice, known as the Cabinet Forward Plan, sets out the Decisions, including Key Decisions, which are likely to be taken during the period 
covered by the Plan by either Cabinet as a whole or by individual members of the Executive.  The Plan is updated each month and at least 28 clear 

days before a key decision is to be taken and is available from Council Offices, libraries and on the Council’s Internet site (www.shropshire.gov.uk).  
This edition supersedes all previous editions. 
 
Further Information 
 
Cabinet is comprised of the following members:  Mr K Barrow (Leader); Mrs A Hartley (Deputy Leader); Mr T Barker; Mr G butler: Mrs K Calder; Mr L 
Chapman; Mr S Charmley; Mr M Owen; Mr M Price; and Mrs C Wild.  To view more details, please click on the following link : 

http://shropsdemserv.web.coop/CommitteeServices/CouncilMeetingsAndDecisions/Cabinet 
 
A Key Decision is one which is likely to result in income, expenditure or savings of £500,000 or greater, or to have a significant effect, on, two or more 
Electoral Divisions.  In two member divisions i.e. Oswestry and Market Drayton, these are to be treated for the purpose of a key decision as two 
divisions. 
 
Members of the public are welcome to attend full Cabinet meetings and ask a question and/or make a statement in accordance with the Council’s 

Procedure Rules.  If you would like further details please email penny.chamberlain@shropshire.gov.uk  or telephone 01743 252729. 
 

Members of the public are also welcome to submit a request to address or to ask a question of the Member making the Portfolio Holder decision.  Any 
request should be submitted in writing to the Chief Executive at the address below by  no later than 2 clear working days before the proposed 
Member Session.  This is to ensure that the individual member has sufficient time to decide whether or not tohear such persons and if so the 
arrangements to be made.  If you would like further details please telephone 01743 252729 or email penny.chamberlain@shropshire.gov.uk.  
 
All Executive including individual member decisions (except in extreme urgency) are subject to call-in and Scrutiny. 

 
Documents submitted for decision will be a formal report, which if public, will be available on this website at least 5 clear working days before the date 

the decision can be made.  If you would like to request such a document, please email penny.chamberlain@shropshire.gov.uk or telephone 
01743 252729. 

 
Documents shown are listed at Shropshire Council, The Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND. 
 

CABINET FORWARD PLAN FOR 1 APRIL 2014 ONWARDS 

P
age 13



 
 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet 9 April 2014 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Wednesd
ay, 9 April 
2014 

Revenue Monitoring Report 
2013/14 - Period 11 

Cabinet will consider a report 
by the Head of Finance, 
Governance and Assurance 
on the revenue position of the 
Council at the end of Period 9 
of 2013/14. 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 

Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
01743 255011 

Tuesday, 15 
October 2013 

Wednesd
ay, 9 April 
2014 

Capital Monitoring Report 
2013/14 - Period 11 

Cabinet will consider a report 
by the Head of Finance, 
Governance and Assurance 
(Section 151 officer) on the 
capital position of the Council 
at the end of period 11 in 
2013/14. 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

 James Walton, Head of 
Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 

Officer) Tel: 01743 255001 
james.walton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
01743 255011 

Tuesday, 15 
October 2013 

Wednesd
ay, 9 April 
2014 

Shropshire Hills Discovery 
Centre - Update 

 

No Portfolio Holder for Business 
Growth, ip&e and 

Commissioning (North) 

Exempt Neil Willcox, Local 
Commissioning Manager 

Tel: 01743 255051 
neil.willcox@shropshire.gov

.uk 
 

Thursday, 27 
March 2014 

P
age 14



 

Wednesd
ay, 9 April 
2014 

ip&e - Help 2 Change 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Business 
Growth, ip&e and 

Commissioning (North) 

 Professor Rod Thomson 
Tel: 01743 253934 

rod.thomson@shropshire.g
ov.uk 

 

Friday, 28 
March 2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet - 4th June 2014 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Wednesd
ay, 4 June 

2014 

Quarter 4 Performance 
Report 2013/14 

Cabinet will consider a report 
on the performance of the 
Council during the 4th quarter 
of 2013/14. 
 

Yes Tim Barker, Portfolio Holder  Tom Dodds, Performance 
Manager Tel: 01743 

252011 
tom.dodds@shropshire.gov

.uk 
 

Wednesday, 6 
November 

2013 

Wednesd
ay, 4 June 

2014 

Draft Commissioning 
Strategy 

Cabinet will consider a report 
by the Director of 
Commissioning on the Draft 
Commissioning Strategy. 
 

Yes Leader of the Council and 
Portfolio Holder for 

Reputation Management and 
Communications 

 George Candler, Director of 
Commissioning Tel: 01743 

255003 
george.candler@shropshire

.gov.uk 
 

Tuesday, 11 
March 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 4 June 

2014 

Shrewsbury West 
Sustainable Urban 

Extension: Implementation 
of the development 
including costs and 
contributions to 
development and 
infrastructure 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Planning, 
Housing and Commissioning 

(Central) 

Exempt Chris Hill, Team Leader 
Investment and 

Infrastructure, Business and 
Enterprise Team Tel: 01743 

252273 
chris.hill@shropshire.gov.u

k 
 

Tuesday, 24 
September 

2013 

       

P
age 15



 

Wednesd
ay, 4 June 

2014 

Broadband Superfast 
Extension Programme 

Cabinet will consider an 
exempt report on the 
Broadband “Superfast 
Extension Programme”. 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for 
Resources, Finance and 

Support 

Exempt Chris Taylor, Programme 
Manager - Connecting 

Shropshire Programme Tel: 
01743 252205 

chris.taylor@shropshire.gov
.uk 
 

Thursday, 3 
April 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 30 

July 2014 

LDF Implementation Plan 
and Supporting Place Plans 
Cabinet will consider a report 
by the Head of Economic 
Growth and Prosperity on the 
Local Development 
Framework Implementation 
Plans and supporting Place 
Plans. 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Planning, 
Housing and Commissioning 

(Central) 

 Andrew M Evans, Head of 
Business Growth and 
Prosperity Tel: 01743 

253869 
andy.evans@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Friday, 21 
February 
2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet 15 October 2014 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Wednesd
ay, 15 
October 
2014 

Aquamira and Albert Road 
Day Opportunities Contract 

Award 
Cabinet will consider an 
exempt report by the Head of 
Social Care Improvement and 
Efficiency on the Aquamira 
and Albert Road Day 
Opportunities Contract Award. 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Services and Commissioning 

(South) 

Exempt Ruth Houghton, Head of 
Social Care Improvement 
and Efficiency Tel: 01743 

254203 
ruth.houghton@shropshire.

gov.uk 
 

Friday, 28 
February 
2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet 10 December 2014 

 

P
age 16



 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

December 
2014 

Kempsfield Residential Care 
Home Contract Award 

Cabinet will consider an 
exempt report by the Head of 
Social Care Improvement and 
Efficiency on the contract 
award for Kempsfield 
Residential Care Home. 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Services and Commissioning 

(South) 

Exempt Ruth Houghton, Head of 
Social Care Improvement 
and Efficiency Tel: 01743 

254203 
ruth.houghton@shropshire.

gov.uk 
 

Friday, 28 
February 
2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Children's Services - Ann Hartley 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Thursday, 
24 April 
2014 

West Mercia Adoption 
Business Case 

The Portfolio Holder for 
Children’s Services will 
consider a report by the 
Director of Children’s Services  
entitled “West Mercia Adoption 
Business Case”. 
 

Yes Ann Hartley, Deputy Leader  Karen Bradshaw, Director 
of Childrens Services Tel: 

01743 254201 
Karen.Bradshaw@shropshi

re.gov.uk 
 

Friday, 31 
January 2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Health - Karen Calder 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

P
age 17



 

decision maker 
 

Not before 
Tuesday, 
8th April, 
2014 

Location of Offices used by 
the Registrar's Service 

The Portfolio Holder for Health 
will consider a report by the 
Registration and Coroners 
Services 
Manager/Superintendent 
Registrar on the future location 
of offices used by the 
Registrar’s Service. 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Health  Karen Burton, Registration 
and Coroners Service 
Manager Tel: 01743 

281356 
karen.burton@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
01743 281356  

karen.burton@shropshire.g
ov.uk 

Friday, 28 
February 
2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Business Growth, ip&e and commissioning (North) - Mr Steve Charmley 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 

Date 
Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Not before 
Tuesday, 8th 
April, 2014 

Shropshire Council Market Policy, Market Drayton 
The Portfolio Holder will consider a report by the Local 
Commissioning Manager on the Council’s Market Policy. 
 

Yes  Neil Willcox, Local 
Commissioning Manager 

Tel: 01743 255051 
neil.willcox@shropshire.gov

.uk 
 

Tuesday, 24 
September 

2013 

Not before 
Wednesday, 
9th April, 2014 

Shropshire Council CCTV Monitoring Centre Review 
 

Yes  Paul McGreary, Head of 
Public Protection Tel: 

01743 253868 
paul.mcgreary@shropshire.

gov.uk 
 

Thursday, 16 
January 2014 

Monday, 7 
April 2014 

Shropshire Archives - Opening Hours 
 

Yes  Louise Cross, Visitor 
Economy Service Manager 

Tel: 01743 252572 
louise.cross@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Friday, 21 
February 
2014 

P
age 18



 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Planning, Housing and Commissioning (Central) - Mr Malcolm Price 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Monday, 
14 April 
2014 

Homepoint Service 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Planning, 
Housing and Commissioning 

(Central) 

 Brighid Carey, Service 
Manager Housing, Health 
and Wellbeing Tel: 01743 

253785 
brighid.carey@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Friday, 14 
March 2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Highways and Transport - Claire Wild 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

 
Date of Publication – 1 April 2014 

Not before 
Tuesday, 
8th April, 
2014 

Targeted De-commissioning 
and Removal of Non-
Essential Street Lights 

The Portfolio Holder for 
Highways and Transport – Cllr 
Claire Wild – will consider a 
report on the targeted 
decommissioning and removal 
of non-essential street lights. 
 

Yes Claire Wild, Portfolio Holder  George Candler, Director of 
Commissioning Tel: 01743 

255003 
george.candler@shropshire

.gov.uk 
 

Tuesday, 21 
January 2014 

 

P
age 19



P
age 20

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 31 October 2013
	8 Future Areas of Scrutiny Work
	App A Prog for Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny
	Forward plan April 2014 onwards


